

Hi Amy,

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the above subject Section 96(2) modification SSD 6674 (MOD1) referred from Department of Planning and Environment on 29 November 2016 and raises no objection to the following amendments:

- revised ground floor layout to Building D26 and the Biolink Building, including access and entries;
- revised awning and façade treatment to Building D26;
- revised northern ramp and terrace arrangements to Building D26;
- extent of glazed skylight over west atrium reduced and replaced with new concrete slab;
- inclusion of an additional plant level to Building D26 and amendment to roof top plant and equipment;
- deletion of external stair to the north elevation of Building D26; and
- amendment to development contributions to remove the monetary payment towards traffic signals.

In addition to the above, Roads and Maritime notes that traffic lights at Botany Street and Gate 11 are no longer being proposed as part of the development application. The traffic lights were not supported by Roads and Maritime Services.

Regards,

Jana Jegathesan
Land Use Planner
CBD & East Precinct, Network Safety
T 02 8849 2313

www.rms.nsw.gov.au

Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services

Level 7 27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150